December 21, 1995

Mr. John Cook, Vice President
Clinton Power Station
[11inois Power Company

Mail Code V-275

P. 0. Box 678

Clinton, IL 61727

Dear Mr. Cook:

Thank you for your letter dated October 27, 1995, in response to our
September 12, 1995, etter concerning radwaste operator training which was
provided to non-licensed operators at your Clinton facility.

In our letter we requested that you investigate specific concerns related to the
adequacy of the noted training and submit the results of your investigation to
the NRC. Your response indicated that the concerns were partially substantiated
but corrective actions were planned, or were already implemented, to address the
substantiated issues.

We found your investigation to be sufficient to support your conclusions and have
no additional questions regarding this matter. We request that you retain the

supporting documentation for your investigation for a minimum of one year from
the date of this letter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission’s regulations, a copy of thi:
letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Brent Clayton, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 5

Docket No. 50-461
License No. NPF-62

cc: R. Morgenstern, Plant Manager
Clinton Power Station
R. Phares, Director - Licensing
Nathan Schloss, Economist
Office of the Attorney General
K. K. Berry, Licensing Services Manager
General Electric Company
Chairman, DeWitt County Board
State Liaison Officer ™ e
Chairman, 111inois Commerce Commission e
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